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NOTICE

Notice is herchy given that the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the members of
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED will be held on Monday, 23"
September, 2019 at 2:00P.M. at the regisiered olfice at P.O. Naginimora, MON, Nagaland-
TOR622 1o transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint & director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN: 07203672). who retires by rotation
and being eligible. offers herselt for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of auditor:

To consider and 1f thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s). the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or modification, thereof, M/s.
S.Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 314188E) be and is
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and 1o hold the office from
the conclusion of 34th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 39th Annual General
Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service ax and reimbursement of travelling
and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit.”

Special Business:
4. Appointment of Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328) as an Independent Director:

To appoint Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328) as an Independent Director and in
this regard 1o consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Director) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Binod
Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors effect from 1* April, 2019 and who holds office till the
date of the Annual General Meeting. in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2= Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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the Companies Act, 2013 from members proposing his candidature for the office of director.
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director for 5 (five) consecutive years for
term up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall not be
liable o retire by rotation.™

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited

-7
Tarak Nath Dey
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00343396
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LTI
PO, Naginimora, Mon, Nagdi.‘lnd — TR p22
Email Id: sangrcl17@gmail.com, Phone No: 133-66133300
CIN: L2010TNLTS85PLCH02284

Websibe: www sangrabalava in

NOTES:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details
relating 1o special business, is annexed hereto,

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (* AGM™) may appoint
a proxy 1o aftend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies. in order to be effective. must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at P - Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland- 798622, not less than foriy-eight hours before the
commencement of the AGM.

A person can act as @ proxy on behall’ of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
apgregate nol more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrving
voling rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrving voling rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours belore the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspeet the proxics lodged with the Company, at any tme dunng the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three dayvs of notice in writing i1s given to the
Company.

3. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to

send a certified copy ol the Board Resoluton/Authorization together with specimen
sigmuture authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

4 Members are requested 1o bring their copies of Annual Repori 1o the Meeting. in order 1o

register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested
to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP 1D-Client 1D to enable us to provide a
duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vole.

. The Register of Members of the Company will remain ¢losed from Tuesday, September 17,
2019 10 Monday, Sepiember 23, 2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Mecting.

7. In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
folio no. and valid email address for registration,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 (017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{(Management and Admimistration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at
this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place other
than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the services
of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms, Priya Mankani,
Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the Scrutinizer
for thas purpose. The detailed instructions for e-voling are given as a separate attachment 1o
this notice. The e-voung period begins on Friday. September 20, 2019 at 9.00 AM and ends
on Sunday, September 22, 2019 at 5.00 PM.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members as on September 16, 2019 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-oftf date will be entitled 10 cast their
voies by remoite e-voting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as Listing Regulations) on
Director secking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure
to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-appointment
as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed by
the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered Office.

Members, who wish o obtain information on the Company or desire 1o view the Financial

Statements, may visit the Company's corporate websile or send their queries at least 10 days
before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 1o their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

Corporale Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkala - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Additional information_on_Director recommended for re-appointment as required under
Resulation 36 of the SEBI (Listine Oblioations & Disclos i lations

2015

Name of the Director Ms.?r_ipty Modi
Date of Birth __{]I'?a"[iEHWF -
Date of Appointment 271082016 )

. S B Miece of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi and
Relationship with Directors cousin of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta
Expertise in Specific functional area Business Administration
Oualification B.5¢. In Compuler

Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafts Lid
Purbanchal Prestressed |id

Maurya Trading Co. Lad

Kamini Fimance And Investment
Company Lid

5. Visisth Chay Vvapar Limited

Board Membership of Companies as on
March 31, 2019

aft el

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the
Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019

b

Number of Shares held in the Company as

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementis)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules,
the Company is pleased to provide e-voling facility to all its Members, to enable 1o cast their
vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post, The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its
members.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

The remote e-veting period commences on 20" September, 2019 (9:00 am) and ends on 22
September 2019 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares
cither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 16™ September,
2019, may cast their vole by remote e-voting. The remote e-voling module shall be disabled

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently,

The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www_evotingindia.com duringthe
vating period.

(i)  Click on “Sharcholders™ tab.
{iv}  Now Enter vour Liser I}
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 113,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registeredwith the
Company. excluding the special characters.
{v)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayved and Click on Login.
(vi) It vou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password 1s 1o be used.
(vir}  If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical sharcholders)

» Members who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested 10 use the first two letters
of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN Field.
number of 0°s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number | then enter RAODO0000] in the PAN Field,

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or

in the company records for vour folio in dd/'mm/vyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Accouni Number as recorded in your demat account with the

Account | depository or in the company records for vour folio.

MNumber * Please Enter the DOR or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBD) » If bath the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number
details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).

(viii) Afier entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form wall now reach “Password Creation”
menu wherein they are required 1o mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field, Kindly note that this password is W be also used by the demat holders for
votimg for resolutions of any other company on which they are ehgible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
yvour password with any other person and take wmost care 1o keep your password
confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER
AND CRAFTS LIMITED on which vou choose to vole.

On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that vou assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “0K", else o
change your vole. ¢lick on "CANCEL™ and accordingly modify your vote.

Once yvou “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify your
vale.

{xvi)

[xvii)

{xvini)

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print™
option on the Voling page.

If Demat accoumt holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User [D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
sysiem.

Note for Institutional Sharcholders & Custodians

e [Institutional sharcholders (i.c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI eic.) and Custodians are
required to log on to hitps://www evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

= A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk evotingiaiedslindia.com.

s  After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password, The Compliance user would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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s The list of accounts should be mailed 10 helpdesk evotingfaicdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be ahle 10 casi their vote,

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
1ssued in favor of the Custodian, 1t any, should be uploaded in PI)F format in the system
for the scrutimzer to verify the same,

In case you have any quenes or issues regarding e-voling, vou may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under

help section or write an email to helpdesk evoting@edslindia.comor contact them at 1 RB00200

5533.

Sharcholders can also cast their vote wsing CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.

IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows

Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions as

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

L

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ewc.) are
required w send scanned copy (PDFIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution /
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authonized signatory
{ies) who are authorized 1o vole through e-mail at mankani.priai@gmail.com with a copy
marked to helpdesk evoting @edslindia.com on or before 22™ September, 2019, up 10 5:00 pm
without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion 1o their shares of the pad up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 16" September, 2019. A person who is
not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear
i the register of members / Depositories as at closing hours of business on 16" August, 2019,

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of
16" September, 2019, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client
id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic
means, sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 16" September, 2019 and not casting their vole
electronically, may only cast their vole al the Annual General Meeting.

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip. proxy lorm along with the process,
instructions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the
members whose e-mail [Ds are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For
members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent o the dispatch of the Notice /
Email and hold the shares as on the cut-ofT date ic. 16" September, 2019 are requested 1o
send the written / email communication to the Company at corpla@citystaninfra.com by
mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client 11 10 obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-
voting,

Ms. Priva Mankami, practicing Company Secretary {Certificate of Practice Number- 17947)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 1o scrutinize the remolte e-voting process and voling at
the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days
of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour
or againsi, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing,
which shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Repont shall be placed on the website of
CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz, Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India.
By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafis Limited

= ==
Tarak Nath ey
Place: Kolkata Dircctor
Date: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00343396

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2% Floor, Kolkata - 700 (17
Tel (ST Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-ID No.. Client-1D No.

Name of Memberis):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held: —

1, hereby record my presence of the 34™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on
Monday the 23" day of September, 2019 w 2.00 p.m.at P.€). Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland- 798622,

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2*¢ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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FORM OF PROXY
Pursuant to Section 105¢6) of the Companies Act, 201 3 and Rule 19(3} of the Companies
i Manaeement and Admimixiration) Kuwles, 2004

Folio No. DPID No. ~ Client ID No.:
Name of the Member(s): Email Id:

Registered Address: -

FWe, being members, holding shares of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
hereby appoint:
I Name: E-mail Id

Address: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id:

Address: or failing him/her
3 Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

as my [ our Proxy to vote for me [ us, on my  owr behalf at the 34% ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on Monday the 23" day of September, 2019 and at any

adiournment thereof in respect of the following resolutions:

/. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of
Directors for the year ended 317 March, 2019,
2 Re-Appointment of Ms. Tripiy Modi (DIN: 07203672) ax Direcior wha is retiring by

rodation.
3 Appointment of 5. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No. 314188E) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company
4. Regularization of Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN Ne, 02471328) as the Independemt Director
of the Company,
Revenue
Stamp
Sigmed this day of 2019 Signature of Member -
Signature of Proxy holder(s): |
2
3.

NOTE: The Farm of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered (ffice of the
Company, at P.O. Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland- 798622 not later than 48 hours before the time for
holding the meeting.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 204 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 34'™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 23" SEPTEMBER, 2019

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:
Jomt Holders Name (If any) :
Folio No. / DP ID & Cliemt 1D:
MNo. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Sharcholder,

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Compames
(Management and Adminisiration) Rules. 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased o provide E-voting facility 1o
the members 1o cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Monday the 23™ day of September, 2019 at 2.00 P.M.at P.O.
Nagimmora, Mon, Nagaland- 798622 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to

provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link hitps://www evotingindia.com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User ID PAN / Sequence No.

(Electronic Voting
Sequence Number)

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303



SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFIS LTD
P.O. Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland - 798 622
Email Id: sangtcl1 7@gmail com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L2010TNL1985PLCO02284

Website: www sangrahalaya.in

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remaote e-Voting End On

Remote e-Voting Start On
22 September. 2019 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

20" September, 2019 at 9:00 AM. (I1ST)

Please read the mnstructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising vour vole.

By Order of the Board
For Sangrahalava Timber and Crafts Limited

i~

Tarak Nath Dey
Director
(00343396)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29052019

EnclT AGM Nolice 7 Allendance slip 7 Proxy Form

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2¢ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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P.O. Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland - 798 622
Email Id: sanpicil 7@gmail.com, Phone Mo: 033-66733300
CIN: L2ONI0TNLT985PLCTN2284

Website: www sangrahalaviain

Route map for the location of the venue of the 34" Annual General Meeting of
Sangrahalava Timber and Crafts Limited
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Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited

SANGREAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LIMITED

P O- NAGINIMORA, MON, NAGALAND- 798622
Email Id: sangtcl] 7a gmail com, Phone No: 033-66133300

CIN: L2021ONL19B5SPLCDO2284

MRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 34" Annual Report on the business and

operations of the company together
ended 315t March, 2019,

Financial Highlights

During the vear under review, performance of your company as under:

with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vear

Basiteninii Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
_Profit/ Loss before Taxation (189,66,440) (59,61,077)
Less: Tax Expenses - -
Current Tax - -
Pn:_r_l_ilﬂl.ns;} after Tax (189,66,440) (59,61,077)
| Add: Balance Brnught Fnrward-frum_la;t_yrear (212,92,789) (153,02,049)
| Transferred to Reserve ufs 45 IC of the RBI Act, 1_'934 . .
Taxation for Earlier Year [2,600) (29,663)
Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet (402,61,829) (212,92,789)

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trying to overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress,

A detailed exercise i1s being camed out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-
business risks. We remain optimistic about the performance of the company hence it has
widens its activities in Capital Market and is looking into the opportunities in debt market
and hedge market wo, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Shareholders.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2019 was Rs. 200,100,000/-. During the
year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instrumems.

Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to loss

during the year.
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NBFC Reserve Fund

During the yvear under review, no sum was transferred 1o the NBFC Reserve Fund due to loss
during the vear as required by the provisions of Section 451C of RBI Act, 1934,

Amount transferred to Reserves

Due to loss during the vear, the Company does not recommend transfer of any amount to
reserves.

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No matenal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial yvear 10 which these financial statements relate on
the date of this report.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company 15 engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the
RBI as an NBFC Company.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company because the
company being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in ils
ordinary course of business.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Panty Transactions (*RP17) entered imto during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and 0 the ordinary course of business, There are no materially significant
Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company al large,

The Board has formulated a Related Pany Transactions Policy for the purpose of
identification and monitoning of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred 10 in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the presenbed form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure-
| to the Board’s report.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of intemal control 1o safeguard and protect itself from
loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly
authorized, recorded and reported 1o the Management. The Company is following all the
applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and
reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the
internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

R.B.1 Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year
ended 315t March, 2019, For the current financial year commencing on 1™ April, 2019 the
Board of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 9™ April,
2019 that the Company shall not invite or accept any deposit from public during the Financial
Year, 2019-20.
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Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company,
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013,

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, yvour company is subjected 1o both external risk and internal nisk. External risk
due to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instablity,
market volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, ete. Intemal risks associated with
vour company’s business which ncludes deploymemt of funds in specific projects,
diversifications into other business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing
effective growth rate, volatility in interest rate, NPAs in portlolio, changes in compliance
norms and regulations, contingent labilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company
recognizes the importance of risk management, and has invested in people, process and
technologies to effectuively mitigate the above nsks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Compamies Act, 2013, Ms. Tripty Modi wall retire by rotation at
the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered herself for re-appointment. The
Board recommends her re-appointment.

As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SLNO | NAME DESIGNATION
1 | Champa Lal Pareek Non-Executive Independent Director
2 Tarak Nath Dey Executive Independent Director (Managing Director)
3 Chand Ratan Modi Nﬂn-Excn:uﬁw;Inn-Indepmdem Director
4 Awvi Lunia Mon-Executive Independent Director
5 Tripty Modi Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Board met & times on 10™ April, 2018, 28" May,
2018, 1* August, 2018, 6™ September, 2018; 28" September, 2018; 13™ November, 2018; 1
February, 2019 and 13" February, 2019,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or courl or tribunal

against the Company.
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Receipt of any commission by MDD/ WTD from a Company or for receipt of
commission/ remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary

I'he Company has not received any commussion by MDY WTD from a Company, its holding
or subsidiary.

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoplion of highest standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance. During
the year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one Managing
Director, 2 Non-Executive Independent Director, one Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director and one Non- Executive Promoter Director,

The Corporate Governance Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2019 15 1ssued by Ms.
Priva Mankam, Practicing Company Secretaries, of the Company.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for complignce with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prolibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Details of
secunties transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company
and also notified 1o the Stock Exchanges.

Tarak Nath Dev, Managing Dircctor and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chiel Financial Officer,
have given their certificate under Regulation 17(%) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of SEBI-
LODR regarding annual [inancial statements for the vear ended March 317, 2019 to the
Board of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-11. The
Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule
V of SEBI-LODR regarding comphance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the
yvear ended March 31%, 2019 which is attached as Annexure-111 and forms a part of this
Report of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SE

Bl (Listing

nepn assp nux [xunza"i."}.
Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared 1o the company stating their independence pursuant
o Section 149(6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive vears on the Board of
the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing ol
Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Further Mrs. Chanchal Rungta has been designated as the Key Managenal Personnel of the
Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companmies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 with effect from August 29, 2016,

There has been no change in the KMP during the vear under review.

Annuwol Repart 2018-19



5
Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited
Ms. Charvi Gandhi was appointed as the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer of
the Company from 28.09.2018 who resigned on 13.02.2019. Further Mrs. Mansi Kiran
Kumar Shah was appointed as the Company Secretary and the Comphance Officer from
13.02.2019.

Audit Commitiee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Bibam, a Non-Exccutive Independent Pirector. The other
members of the Commintee are Mr. Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia. The Managing
Director and the Chief Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting,

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee
peniodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their
grievances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess nsks and find
carrective measures to mitigate the same.

The committee met 4 times during the year on 28" May, 2018; 1" August, 2018; 13"
November, 2018 and 1* February, 2019.

MNomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider. analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the sharcholders the
remuneration o be paid 1o the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The
other members of the Committee are Ms. Tnply Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee funclions

under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director, The other
members of the Committee are Ms, Tripty Modi and Mr. Chand Ratan Modi.

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Aet, 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Return

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT 9, for the Financial Year 2018-19 has been
enclosed with this report as Annexure-V.

Auditors

. Statutory Auditors
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M/s. 5. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188E), Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 34™ Annual General Meeting for a
period of five years. As per the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not
subjected to ratification by members al every consequent Annual General Meeting.
Therefore, no ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the
members of the Company at the AGM. The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read
together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence. do not call for any
turther comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, there has been no
fraud reported by Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143 other than those which are
reportable o the Central Government.

2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 24 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Priva Mankani., to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The
Secretanial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-VI.

3. Internal Auditor

Mr. Mohil Surtani, Company Secreiary, perform the duties of Imternal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Explanation to Auditor's Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are
sell-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Aet, 2013 related 1o Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable 1o the Company during the year.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial year and
pending as on the end of the financial vear

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial vear. This is supported by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines.

Listing

The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.
E Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility 10 all members 1o enable them to cast their vote
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant to section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014 and Regulations, 2015. The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the
Notice.
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Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited
Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your
directors confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
malterial departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019 and of the loss of the Company for
that penod:

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safegpuarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Directors express their sincere appreciation 1o the valued shareholders, bankers and
clients and others associated with the Company lor their support

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

s D = :—_—\f—-b\ '."-l"\‘-‘h:}“"" — "..IL“-
Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00343396 DIN: 00343685

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2019
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ANNEXURE-I

Form No. AOC-2

{ Pursuant to clawse (h) of sub-section (3) of section |34 af the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companics

{ Accounts) Rules, 2010:4)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis — NIL

All transactions entered into by the Company dunng the year with related parties were on

arm’s length basis.

2. Details of matenal contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

A.

 Name of the Related Party

Guimohur Trading Pt Ltd

North Easlern Publishing & Adv. Co Lid

Relationship

Visisth Chay Vyapar Lid
Citystar Infrastructures Ltd

N K Concrete Creations Pyt Lid

| ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON DIRECTORSHIP

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction Duringthe [ - tho year
yearended | .\ ed 31st
| 2ore T | March, 2018
Narth Eastern Publishing & Adv. Co Ltd Rent 8,928 8,928
Gulmohur Trading Pvt Lid Filing Fees 6,000 -
Visisth Chay Vyaparltd | Purchase/Sale of Investment ; 3,342
Citystar Infrastructures Lid loans(Liab) 102,00,000 150,79,536
Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Purchase/Sale of Investment : 34,21,250
N K Concrete Creations Py Ltd Investment in shares 27,31,230
Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance For the year | For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
LI I———— March, 2019 | March, 2018
North Eastem Publishing & Adv. Co Lid Rent Payable 8,928 17,856
Citystar Infrastructures Lid Amount Payable 35,53,887 28,98 887
| Citystar Foods Pt Lid Amount Receivable 161,23,302 161,23,302
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B. Date(s) of approval by the Board. if any: The transaction is on arms’ length basis and in the
ordinary course ol business and so the approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.

C. Amount paid as advances, il any -Nil

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

e DL TR o s
Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00343396 DIN: DO343685

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29052019
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ANNEXLRE-H

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

(Pursuant (o Regulation | 7¢8) read with Schedule 1 Part B of the SERT (LODR) Regulations,

We, Ta

204 3)

rak Nath Dey, Managing Direclor and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chief Financial Officer

certify that:

1

[

(i)
(i)

(111}

We have reviewed linancial statements and the cash Nlow statement for the year ended
March 31%, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
These statements do nol contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact nor contain statements that might be misleading. and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards. applicable laws and regulations.
There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the imernal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed 10 the auditors and the Audit Committee. deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies; and
We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and Audint Commitiee:
Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during
the year;
Significant changes, i any, in the accounting polici¢s made during the year and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the mvolvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

i s 11:1:7:? CAancA S .:"eu'?“‘-
Tarak Nath Dey Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29.05.2019
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ANNEXURE-1HI

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Pant D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I, hercby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the vear ended 3151 March,
2019

F?'_ A 7[
Place: Kolkata Tarak Nath Dey

Date: 29.05.2019 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-V
MANAGEMENT DMSCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Repont for the
viear ended 3 1st March, 2019,

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Caode of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company to set a background 1o
the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statememts are prepared
on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits/ loss lor the year.

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals,
performances. nsks, threats, imtiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans to take in the future. These estimates and outlooks are prone to fluctuations in the
economy and may vary from time to time depending upon the market situations.

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Outlook

NBFC's form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment
the functioning of banks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs
as effective financial intermediaries has been well recognized as they have inherent ability to
take quicker decisions, assume greater risks, and custormze therr services and charges more
gecording to the needs of the clients. Moreover, NBIFCs assume significance in the small
business segment as they primarily cater to the credit requirements of the unorganized sector
such as wholesale & retml traders, small-scale indusines. NBFCs have been playing a very
important role both from the macro-economic perspective and as integral part of the Indian
financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the financial sector. It can be
said without a doubt that NBFC’s have scripted a great success story. From a growth of 8.6%
in 2006 1o 14% in 2015 to about 17-18% in the financial vear 2018, NBFC's are estimated 1o
see the upward trend of growth in the current financial vear too.

Business

The company 1s engaged in the business of investment in secunities and providing loans and
advances. The Company 15 registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100
crores it is presently Non Sysiemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC.

Financials:

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are
provided below:

Particulars 2019 2018
Revenue from Operations 10.48.80.632 10,08.47.087
Other Income - 39.280
Total Revenue 10,48,80,632 10,08.86,367
"Pmﬁt_lin_:ﬁ'-rc Interest, Depreciation & Tax (189,66,440) (59,61,077)
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The Company has performed better on the cost front. Finance Costs, Employee Benefit
Expenscs and other miscellancous expenses have gone down to a great extent. On one hand
where these parameters have worked great 1o improve the performance of the Company, on the
other hand the revenues have been extensively used to purchase more stock. Such increased
expenditure has brought down the of the Company to incur losses.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company to the typical risks that any financial
nstitution faces, The Muctuations in the economic conditions poses threats to the functioning
of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficiem steps 1o scan the external
environment regularly,

The Company has lamid down a well-defined nisk management mechanism covering the nisk
mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out io
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks, The Audit Committee and the
Board penodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framework.

Human Resource/ Industrial relations
The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth
and development of its people. The Company has cordial relatons with emplovees and staff.

There are no HR relations problems during the year and the Company does not anticipate any
material problems on the count in the current year.

Internal Control Syvstems and Adeguacy

The Company has disciplined approach to cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere
of its activities. The Profit making is put at the center of decision making. The cost are
budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets. The Internal Control Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business

contro] procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status.

Cautionary Statement

The statements in Management Discussion and Analvsis Report describing our Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ matenially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, cconomic situation and other relevant factors.
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FORM NO, MGT §

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURMN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Company (Managemant &

Administration | Rules. 2014,

i REGESTRATION & OTHER DETAILS
L [Lao1om vemsecong 284
«  |megaranon Date 04-01- 1985
[ Mamie ol the Lamipaiy SANGEAHALEYA TIRAR R & CRAFTS LIMITED
= _|Catogory/ut category af the Company Compary Limited iy Shares/ Moo gavt Campany
st s P 0 NAGRIMARA DT MO NAGALAND - 78852
v | Boontact detaih i
Wl Wheitier listed ompany VES
- Mame | Address & confact details of the Begisiras Vﬂ'hl' Technidagies Private Limied
& Tramdies Agent, i any A, fuackiand Bosd, Eigen, TiH Foo, Room Mo TA E78, Kalkata TOG0LT
] PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al thie Bruibnpia petivilies compribiuting LI of e af 18e val iurngeer of 1he r.ﬂmmrunlull b LD
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance 15 a s¢1 of standards which aims to improve the Company’s image,
efficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map, which puides and directs the Board of
Directors of the Company o govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial
to all the Shareholders. the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

This Corporate Governance Report relating 1o the year ended March 31%, 2019 has been
issued in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 and forms a par
of the Report of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

i. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises ils role as a corporate citizen and endeavours 1o adopt the best
practices and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business
ethics, accountability to s customers. government and others. The Company’s activities are
carned oul in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to better
them and adopt the best practices.

OUR MISSION:

- o work continuously to design more ngorous customer locused solutions for
companies and individuals 1o meet all financial needs.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 31%, 2019 consists of five Directors of which there are 4
Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

Particulars

Name of the Director | Category

Mr. Binod Bihani MNon-Executive Director

effect from 1* Apnl, 2019.

Promoter & Non-Executive

Appointed as an (Additional )
Independent  Director with

Director.

He is the promoter director of
the Company with effect
from 19" June, 1997,

Mr. Tarak MNath Dey

Managing Director

Mr. Avi Lunia

Non-Executive Director

Appointed as an Independent
Director with effect from

22™ August, 1997.

“Appointed as an Independent
Director with effect from 5™

February, 2018.
Ms. Tripty Modi Non-Exccutive Non- | Appointed as a Non-
Independent Director Independent  Director with
effect from 27" August,
2016.
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2.2 Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs, Chanchal Rungta was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 29
August, 2016. She is required 1w directly report to the Board of Directors and also sits on the
Board. She does not hold any shares of the Company.

2.3 Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Antendance

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Board met 8 times on 10™ April. 2018, 28" May.
2018, 19 August, 2018, 6" September, 2018: 28" September, 2018; 13" November, 2018;
1" February. 2019 and 1 3™ February, 2019.

The attendance of the Directors on these dates is provided in the table below:

'NAMES  OF THE | NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS | ATTENDANCE AT AGM
 DIRECTOR.
HELD | ATTENDED YES/NO

| CHAND RATAN MODI 8 | ] YES

TARAK NATH DEY 5 § YES i

CHAMPA LAL PAREEK® 8 5 . YES

AVI LUNIA [ ; 8 YES

TRIPTY MODI B 8 | 8 YES

Mr. Champa Lal Pareek, the Chairman to the Audit Commuttee was also present during the
Annual General Meeting held on 27" September, 2018, The Chief Financial Officer, Mrs.
Chanchal Rungta, who is a permanent invitee to the Board of Directors mecting. also
attended the Board meetings.

In the current year, it was decided that Ms, Tripty Modi shall resign by rotation and will be
eligible for re-appointment. Also, Mr. Champa Lal Pareek, resigned from the Board with
cffect from 1™ April, 2019, Mr. Binod Bihani was welcomed on Board as an Independent

Director with-effeet from 19 Aprl, 2010

24  Directorships and Committee membership

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman
of more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India of which they are
a Director.

2.5  Board Committees
The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees:

a) Audit Commuttee
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
c) Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk management plan,
procedures and any risk related matters are delegated to the Audit Committee only. Hence
there is no separate risk management commitiee.
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3 AUDIT COMMITTEE

3.1 Composition:

The Audit committee comprises of 1 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Biham, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr. Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia. The Managing
Director and the Chiel Financial Officer are permanent invilees o the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee
periodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their
griecvances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find
corrective measures to mitigate the same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are circulated
to all Directors and are discussed at the Board Meetings.

The commitiee met 4 times during the year on 28" May, 2018; 1™ August, 2018; 13"
November, 2018 and 1* February, 2019,

3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 1l of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board has also
included in terms ol reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and
review of risk management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a separate Risk
Management Committee hasn't been formed. The broad terms of reference of Audit
Commitiee includes review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements,
disclosures and recommend the same 1o the Board, review the internal audit reports and
discuss the same with the intemal auditors, review internal control systems and procedures,
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness,

— 1o meel The sElulory auditors and discuss their findings, Their scope of audil, post audil
discussion, auditor’s independence. adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications,
if any, appointment/ removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies
and practices, reviewing approval and disclosure of all related party transactions, reviewing
with the management the performance of the statutory and internal auditors and their
remuneration, comphance with listing agreements, listing regulations, company law and other
legal requirements and the Company’s financial and rnsk management plan and policies and
its implementation, disaster recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

1.3 Imiernal Audit

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Commiitee from time to time.
3.4 Anendance

During the year, the Audit commitiee met 4 times on 28" May, 2018; 1% August, 2018; 13"
MNovember, 2018 and 1¥ February, 2019,

The following table shows the atiendance of the members during the Audit Commitiee
meeling:
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NAME OF THE MEMBERS [NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE |
B B  MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
AVILUNIA B 4 4 B
CHAND RATAN MODI 4 4
BINOD BIHANI 4 4 |

Mr. Tarak Nath Dey. Managing Director, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chief Financial Officer also
attended all these meetings.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituled by the Board of Directors 1o consider, analyse,
determineg and approve on behalfl of the Board and on behall of the sharcholders the
remuneration 1o be paid 1o the executive direciors of the Company. The commitiee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The
other members of the Committee are Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia,

5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
5.1 Compeosition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members ol the Committee are Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr.Chand Ratan Modi.

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,

———— &2 Details-of Complaints from shareholders:
Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the year ended 31"

March, 2018.
SLNO. | PARTICULARS NO. OF |
COMPLAINTS

Pending at the beginning of the year with the Company | Nil

l.
Received dunng the year by the Company Nil

S ———= =R —

Redressed duning the year by the Company Nil

3.
Pending at the end of the year with the Company il

4.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

6.1 Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings are given below;
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Relating to | Venue of AGM | Date of AGM Time of AGM

Financial Year

_ended on ,

2016 P.O. NAGINIMORA, | 27.09.2016 | 1000 AM. |
Mon, Nagaland - '
798622 ] -

2017 P.0O. 15.09.2017 2.00 P.M.
NAGINIMORA Mon,

I Nagaland - 798622 | =~ |

2018 PO | 27.09.2018 2.00 P.M.

NAGINIMORA . Mon,
, Nagaland - 798622

6.2 Special Resofution

No Special Resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting in the previous year on 27
September. 2018,

At the Annual General Meeting to be held in the curremt vear on 23" September, 2019, no
proposal has been made to be passed by the Special Resolution.

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Meetings.

T Means of Communication

7.1  The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically
transmitted 1o the stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company’s website
www.sangrahalayva.in. Quarterly results are emailed to all Members whose email 1s
registered with the Company.

7.2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent 1o the
cmail addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to
members at least 25 davs before the Annual General Meeting,

73 The company’s website www sangrahalaya.inmakes online announcements of Board
meeting dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date
of Annual General Meecting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other
announcements. The website also provides quarterly sharcholding pattern.

7.4  Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions,
change of address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed to the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologics Private Limited

3A, Auckland Road, Elgin,

7™ floor, Room No 7TA & 7B

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechplia nichetechpl.com
Contact Person: Mr. Ashok Sen
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Sharcholders are encouraged o correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and
the Company via email 1o speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also o help us
address the complaints faster. Sharcholders are requested 1o mention the Folio Nos (DP-1d
and Client Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email Id so that we
can contact them and redress their complaints immediately. However, for instructions like
change of bank mandate, change of address, transfers & transmission of shares etc. letters
duly signed by the sharcholders concemed should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be
processed by the Registrars, Email 1Ds of the shareholders will have 10 be registered with the
Company to enable the Company or the Registrars to communicate electroncally.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

8.1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

he Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 23" September, 2019 at 2,00
P.M. at P.O. Naginimora, Mon, Nagaland - 798622,

8.2 Financial Year:
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 317, 2019.

8.3Record Date & Cut-Off Date:

The Cut-Off Date is 16" Sepiember, 2019 for determining who will be entitled 1o vote
electromically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General
Meeting by remote-voting and also vote a1 the meeting venue.

8.4dElecironic Voting:

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
requirements, voling at the Annual General Mecting will be made through electronic voting.
The electronic voting (“E-Voting™) period will be from 2.00 A.M. on 20" September to 5.00

F hq £ ;!'!Iﬂﬂememm '!”II' hﬂ*h dﬂ:"'_i |HEI"E"_
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No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot or electronic voting.

Scrufiniser for electronic voting: Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries
{Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38
SN.Roy Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone: 7407223556, Email 1D:

voling process and the voling at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and
transparent manner and to give her report 1o the Chairman.

8.5 Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Serip Code: STCL

Vibgyvor Towers, 4" Floor,

Plot No. C 62, G Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
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Mumbai-400098
For dematerialisation of Eguity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/~ cach. the
ISIN No. allotted to the Company 1s INEY32EO1018.
The annual listing fees have been pard and all requirements of the stock exchanges where the
shares are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are complied

with,

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The share management work, both physical and demat, 15 being handled by the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address 1s given below:

Niche Technologies Private Limited
JA, Auckland Road, Flgin,

7" floor, Room No TA &78,
Kolkata-700017
Phone: (033) 22B0 6616/ 17/ 18
Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nicheiechpla nichetechpl com
Contact Person: Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Agent
Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15
days. Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer
Agents for expediting share transfers. Valid requesis for demat of shares are completed
within 10 days. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form.
The ISIN No. allotted 1o the Company is INEY32E01018.

8.8 Disiribution of Shareholding as on March 31V, 2019

8

SHARES HELD NQ. OF SHARES HELD %
IN PHYSICAL MODE - 3.07.450 T 198
DEMAT WITH NSDL 1.86.51.150 93.21
DEMAT WITH CDSL 9.61.400 48]
TOTAL 20000000 | 10000
NO. OF | NO. OF % NO. OF SHARES %
SHARES SHAREHOLDERS HELD
1-500 1.003 97.284 99 850 0,499
' 501-1000 2 0.194 2.000 001
1001-5000 5 0485 12500 0.0625
5001-10000 0 ] 0000 0 0.000
10001-50000 I 0.097 31,500 0.1574
50001- 100000 N 0097 100,000 0.4998
100001 & above 19 | 843 1.97.64.150 98.7714
TOTAL 1,031 100 2,00,10,000 100
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8.9 Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 20019

lhe detailed report on the Sharcholdmg Pattern ol the Company as on March 317, 2019 15
prescnbed in MGT-9 enclosed to the Boards Repon as Annexure-V.

8.10 Top ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES HELD %
SUDHIR JAIN 24,31.300 12.150
HOTAHOTI WOOD PRODUCTS 29.01.400 14.500
LIMITED
| GULMOHUR  TRADING PVT. 825500 4.125
| LTD.
"JEENMATA DEVELOPERS PV, 8.00.000 3.998
LTD.
JONNETE PROPERTIES PVT. | COR00,000 3.00%
LTD.
KAMIN] FINANCE & %.15.250 4.074
INVESTMENT CO. LTD.
MAURYA TRADING COMPANY 12.82.000 ' 6.407
LIMITED
MEGA RESOURCES LIMITED 9.61.400 4.805
& ADVERTISING COMPANY
LIMITED
RANISATI PROJECTS PVT. LTD. £.35,000 4.173

9. DISCLOSURES

9.1  Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts.
These disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011. All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no
materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available on the
Company’s website www sungrahalaya.an,

9.2  There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penaltics or
strictures imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on
any maiter relaied to capital markets in the past three years.
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9.3 The Company has established a vigil mechamism system and has in place a “Whistle
Hlower Policy”™ the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website. Adequate
safeguards have been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil
mechanism. All persons have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Commiitee (o lodge their grievances, No personnel has been denied access to the Audit
Commiitee to lodge their grievances.

94  Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with
except that the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance to each
household of sharcholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company or
the Depository Participants.

9.5  Management Discussion Analysis Repont forms a part of the Directors Report.

9.6  No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the vear.
9.7 The Company docs nol have any subsidiary therelore corresponding disclosures have
not been made.

9.8  There have been no public issucs, rights issues or other public offerings during the
past five years. The Company has not issued any GDR's or ADR's or warrants or any
convertible instruments, Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.

9.9  (nher items which are not applicable are not applicable 10 the Company have not been
separately commented upon.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

= alr ,._.H-n-cL-' "
b —_— A e ﬁ,{ﬂhfﬂﬁf 2‘-{

Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi  Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director [rector Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00343396 DIN: 00343685

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2019
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RAHUL BANSAL & ASSOCIATES 31A, Jowalaral Nehru Road
Chirtered Accounianis Suil # 3, 6" Floor
Kolkara-ToM 07 |

Phome: 983111 1380

Emanl: carablbansalio hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

I
TheMembersolf SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LIMITED

Report on the audit ol the linancial Satements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS
LIMITED (“the Company”). which comprise the halance sheet as a1 March 31, 2009, Statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes 1o the financial ststements. including
d summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

I our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1w us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the manner so
required and pive o true and Fair view in conformity with the aceounting principles penerally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit for the vear ended on that diste

Hasis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (100 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities. under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company i accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
ogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant 10 our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under. and we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in
sccordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiem and appropriate to provide a basis for our
QpImcn,

Key andit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these natters.

Information other than the linancial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the mformation included in the Board's Repon including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial stastements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Fomsil i
RN
nbrma glni"r?}fl we do not express any form

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
of assurance conclusion thereon,
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I commection with our sudit of the Foancial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other information and.
m divng so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our know ledge obtamed durmg the course of our audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially
misstated,

IL, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is o matenal misstatement of this other
slowmation, we are required to repon that fact. We have nothing 1o report in this regard

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company "s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally sccepted in
India. ncluding the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records i accordance with the provisions of the Act for
saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulanitics,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and cstimates that are
reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation and mamienance of adequate intermal financial contrals,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a troe and fair view and are free from
meterial misstatement. whether due 1o fraud or ermor.

In preparing the financial stements, management is responsible for assessing the Company s ahility 10
continue as o going concemn, disclosing. as applicable. matters related 10 going concern and using the poing
comcern basis of necounting unless management either mtends to liquidare the Company or 1o cease operations,
ar has no realistic alternative but 1o do so

Phe board of directors are also respansible for overseeing the Company s finuncial reporting process,
Auditor’s responsibilitics for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance aboutl whether the Gnancial sttements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due 1o frand or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s repon that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a matenial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements ¢an arise Trom

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the sggregate, they could reasonably be

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due 1o fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. s fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
inlentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnide of intermal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Linder section 14303 1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
lor expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate mtinml financial controls system in place

and the operating effectiveness of such controls ;{_‘; . r",,;.""a.

,,ﬁ 3. i}“"\l

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and I‘i'm:b@nnnhlmw of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management. .



L onclude on the appropriatencss of management s use ol the going concern hasis of accounting and. heased on
the sudit evidence obtained, whether o material uncertaingy exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast
signilicant doubt on the Company s ability 1o continue as a going concern, I we conclude that o material
uncertamiy exists, we are required 1o drow aftention i our auditor’s report 10 the related disclosures in the
Fnancial statements or il such disclosures are inadequate, 10 modily our opinien. Our conclusions are hased
on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor™s report. However, future events or conditions Iy
cause the Company 1o cesse W0 confime as & going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnancial statements, fneluding the disclosunes,
andd whether the financial statements represent the underfy ing transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair prescntution

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ather matters, the planned scope and
tining of the audit and significant audit findings. mcluding any significant deficiencies i imeérnal control that
we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complicd with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and 10 communicate with them oll relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related safeguards, From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determing those matters that were of most
sighificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therelore the key audit matters.
We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be commumicated in our
repor hecause the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 10 ouwtweigh the public
interest benefits of suchcommunication.

Report on ather legal and regulatory requirements,

I. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms ol sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Aancxure “A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the exteni
apphicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repaort tha:
{8l Webhave seiphi and sdwamed alt theinformation and explanations which to the best of our knowledgeand——————————

beliel were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit;

(B) In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as i
appears from our examination of those books:

(€} The balance sheet Ahe statement of profit and loss. and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with rube 7 of the Companies (A 014

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Ac=—=.
3 c-,.ﬁ E'a'f"-i;
i
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(F})  With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial [:m]j n
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to i
repont expresses an unmodified opinion on the adcqu&c} umlg,t'lﬁ,'ﬂhwm of the Company s

g, _.-' J,.-"

internal financial controls over financial reporting. i 1
3

reporting of the Company
in “Annexure B”. Our
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With respeet 1o the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in oo opinion and 1o the best of our mformation and
according 1o the explanations given 1o us:

A The Company does not have amy pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

b The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foresecahle losses; and

¢ There has been no delay in ransferring amounts. required 10 be transferred. 1o the Investor Lduction
amd Protection | und by the O ompany

For Rahul Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 327098E
R & anad

CA Rahul Bansal
Pariner

Membership No. 068619
Place : Kolkata

Dated; 25th May 2019




Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report®

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our report to the members of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS

LIMITED of even date)

1 The Company has not possessed any Fixed Assels and therefore the question of
maintaining relevant records, their physical verification or revaluation does not
arise,

2. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year.
In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. According to the
information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3 According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register required under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii} of the order is not
applicable.

4 In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any
security or made any investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {iv) of the order is not
applicable,

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the
order is not applicable,

B The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities
of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

7 In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/
accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-

8.

L
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been
generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the
appropriate authorities,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
Income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the company examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and
value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

g explanations given to us, the
lnstitutinns or banks or any
par. Accordingly, paragraph 3

In our opinion and according to the ir
company has no outstanding dues j;i;f r
government or any debenture holders dor?
{vill} of the order Is not applicable, "'




10.

12

13

14

15

16

public offer {including debt instruments} and has not taken any term loans during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, we report that the Company has not
paid managerial remuneration to any of its managerial persons and therefor it is
not required to comply with the provision of section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

According te the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of
such transactions have been disciosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv} of the order |s not
applicabla,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Rahul Bansal & Associates

__ Chanered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 327098E
y Fald S )

R lam&x_/l F* 'f—\\’*\“ﬂ
CA Rahul Bansal 5 (*ﬂlﬂkura JI
Pariner W 7,
Membership No. 068619 S usrﬁww"
Place : Kolkata

Dated: 29th May 2019



Annexure "B"” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our repart to the Members of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LIMITED of
even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause
(i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting SANGRAHALAYA
TIMBER & CRAFTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2019, in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company s responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting recaords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audil, We conducted our audit In accordance with the
Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards en auditing
prescribed under Section 143 {10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of Internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
comply--with -ethical - requirements -and - pian -and - perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud ar error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's int gl fimancial control system over financial
reporting. .

Tl
Meaning of internal financial controls '-h'.fr
I"ul-:!
A company’s internal financial control over finag EpOS
provide reasonable assurance regarding the relabllity™ of financial reporting and the



preparation of Ninancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reparting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (i) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financal
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rahul Bansal & Associates
Charlered Accountants

Firm Regisiration Mo, 327098E
Zasal & o

R Rarte]
| I 3®\I
CA Rahul Bansal
Partner k TE@/

Membership No. 068619
Place : Kolkata
Dated: 29th May 2019
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RAHUL BANSAL & ASSOCIATES 33A Jawaharlal Nebru Rosd
Chartered Accountants Suil # 3,6™ Floor
Kolkala - 700 071
Phone: 9831111380

Email: carahulbansalifhotmail com

The Board of Directors,

SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
P.0 Naginimara

Dist. — Mon

Nagaland.

Auditors Report as specified in Paragraph 2 of N B F C Auditors Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2008

We have audiled the Balance Sheet of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED as af 31
March, 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and would like fo give
our Report as specified in Paragraph 2 of N B F C Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions 2008
as under -

1. The Company is a Registered Non-Banking Finance Company under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and a certificate of Registration was duly oblained from REI.

2. The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit in pursuance of a resolution passed by its
Board of Directors for Non acceptance of Public Deposits.

3. The Company has complied with the prudential norms refating to income recognition,
accounting standards, asset/classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debls as

applicable 1o it
For Rahul Bansal &Associates
Chartered Accountanis
T
RRonnl II%‘EQ
Rahul Bansal :'.I"}:].-. Okata n'E;ll]
(Pariner) a8/

L
Membership No. 068619 N Aot g
FRM Regn No. 327098E

Place: Kolkata
Date 29" Day of May 2019



SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2019

(Figures m Rs.)
al . Miote As al As at
Parliculars
No s No. | 31stMarch 2019 |  31st March, 2018
. JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 2.7 2001,00,000 2001,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 28 (398,66, 905) (208,97 865)
(2) |Nen-Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Bomowings 28 679,12 0687 685, 72 067
{b) Long Term Provisions 210 20,23.621 1848617
{3} |Curreni Liabilities
{a) Trade Payables 21 7.45 960 7.51.820
{b) Other Current Liahilities 212 807 59,840 1039 90 996
(¢} Shor-Term Provisions 213 35,000 35,000
Total Equity & Liabilities 3117 09 588 25085,01,754
Il. |ASSETS
{1) |Non-Current Assets
1{3} Non-Current Investimenis 214 445 91914 992 45339
ib) Long Term Loans and Advances 215 1434 05,156 1427 47 623
(2) |Current Assets
(@) Inventones 218 1191,35,821 110073370
{6 | Cask and Bank Baances 717 32,906 435734
[{c) Short - Term koans and advances 2.18 4543651 29,599,685
Total Assets 3117,09,588 A555,01, 754
Significant accounting Policies and Nolfes on Accounts. 142

As per our report of even dale
For Rahul Bansal & Associates

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registraiton No. 327098E

Dated : 29th Day of May 2019

'?Tr-—-a?‘—{:' -

Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director
00343396 00343685

'l"'!kﬂ"h'&} (i anchol -?ﬂ--"ﬂf =
Mansi Kiran Shah Chanchal Rungla
(Company Secretary) (CFO)



SANGRAHALAYA TIMEER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2019

(Figures in Hs |

Note | For the year ended | For the year ended

(8) |Extraordinary llems
(9) |Profit before tax (7 - 8)

(10) |Tax expense:
Current tax

She v No | 31stMarch, 2019 | 31stMarch, 2018
(1) |Revenue from operations 218 1048 B0 632 1008.47 087
(2) |Other income 220 - 39,280
[3) [Total Revenue (142) 1048 80,632 100885, 367
{4) |Expenses.

Purchases of Stock in Trade 1251,00 477 G648 50,544

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

oty and Skick i Trade | (90,62,551) 2488420

Employee Benefit Expense 222 50,000 1.70,000

Finance Cosls 223 73.33.695 5229281

Other Expenses 2.24 351,448 4 80 349

Provisions 225 74,004 28 852

Tofal Expenses 1238.47,071.98 1068 47 444
(3} |Profil before excephonal and extraordinary items and

tax (3 - 4) (188 66 440) (59.61,077)
{6} |Exceptional llems . .
(7} |Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (5 - 6] (189,66 440) (58.61,077)

(183,65 440) (59.61,077)

[1&9.55.54(1] {59,51.{;??}

(11) |Profit from operations (9 - 10)
(12} |Eaming per equily share:
(1) Basic (01.95) (0.30)|
(2) Dituted (0.95) (0.30)
Significant accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts. 142
As per our report of even dale
For Rahul Bansal & Associates For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registraiton No. 327098E
R onia) (@F\\%
CA Rahul Bansal r__E "‘“'ﬁma 13

Partner jﬂ:a\__\__ﬁ_;f;' f
Membership No. 068618 Ao
Flace:Kolkala o

Dated : 291h Day of May 2019

B ko) ‘E’?‘i:? E—.‘_k._-kﬂ-“n-*n-l'-'-ﬂ'-““‘“

Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Direcior Direcior
00343396 00343685
ah
'.i{'l'r‘r""..-r"’ FJ{MHJ .ﬂl-ﬂrﬂf‘}
Mansi Kiran Shah Chanchal Rungta

(Company Secretary) (CFO)



SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS OM 3157 MARCH, 2018

= {Figies i R |
Particulars For the year ended 3151 March. 2019 | For the year ended 3158 Manch,
2018
Rs Fs R& R=
. Cash flow from operating sctivities
|hh!t Prode | (Loss) bakare axtraordinary iems and fas {180 65 440) (58,61.077)
Provision eganst Slandard Assels 74 004 74,004 7B BS2 78 852
|Cperabing profit 1 loss} birtore warking capital changes (168,92 436) {5832 225)|
| Changad im working capdal
Adnesimans for (incraasa) £ decresse in operaling assels
Inwendones {90 62 551) 24 B8 414
Shart-derm loans and advances {15.43,966) 23237
Trada Recanvables
Adustments for mormase | (decrease) i aparang babiifes
Trade payabiles {5978 (3.42 175}
Ofher curren liablibes (232,31 156) 785,850,045
Provesons (338 43 652) {3378009f 80156112
Cash from Operating activities {527 26,088} 742 23,688
Income Tas -
Tamation for earker years 2600 9,663
Mat Cash fromi{used in) operating sctivities activities (A) (527,38 688) 741,894,204
Flaw froim investment activilies
Sala{Purchase] af Investmen 5416 53,475 [ﬁﬂ?.?E.IﬂEIJ]
Cash {used in] Investing activities (B} 546,53 425 (602,72, 109
Net Cash from finsncing activities
(Increase)/'decrease in Lomg term Loarns § Advances given 16,57 573)
Long Term Borrowings (16,60,000)
Net Cash (used in) financing activities (C} 2317573
Mot increase | (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (4.02,835)
and cash equivalonts at the baginning of the year 435704
and cash equivalents at the end of the year 32,906
Az par our oo of oweir dals For and en behall of the Bosrd of Direciors
oo i TN D s bedn

Firm Registraiton Na. 327058E

Membership N DBBE1S S
Place: Kokata

Dated : 28th Day of May 2018

Tarak Nath Doy Chand Ratan Mod
e e
00343308 00343685
v o’ Chonchal IZ‘J??@-
Marisi Kiran Shat Chanchal Rungta
(Company Secretary) (CFO)



SANGRAMALAYA TIMBER AMD CRAFTS LNTED

HOTES O ACCOUNTE AND SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED J15T MARCH
2a

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i1 Hass ol precaraiion nl iveecal sinlemenss
af The Accounts havn e prapared under the hisforcal gost convevson on 20 &ocrual Bass and i accomdance with the Acounsg Stidants nobild wndes
ietirvan| provmions ol the Companses aol 013 and see consisien) wilh generaly Sccepled accoanbrg prinGpes & conform 10 (e sialuiory provEsens and
praciices presmiing in fhe indusiry. Al e Igures havs been nounded off io neanest rupses
) The company genoraily folles mecaniie sysiom ol acoouning srd moogmses sqnificant ipms of ncome and expendiue on soonal Dass
12 imveraney
ook m-frada are vakead as follows
a) Unfjuiied shames | A1 cos)
bl Cucled shaves | Af cost o market vake whichever i ket
r) Fisis Al oost
13 isvesiments

Investments ane wilued at oot AN fhe imvesiments s cofmidensd ko be of lang lem by e mansgemen| and deding o manked vake i any, & of limporary
nafire Bons! demeagad shares aie valesd ai nil cosl

ta BBl Prgecdal Nomrg
The Company has complisd with the RE Prugenbal Mo felang © Income Recognion Accounting Standard and Assed classificalion ang provisioning & bad
iind doubifid debls 25 appbcatie to 1

15 Estimaios

The preparstion of tnarc! sttemenss regunes iso of esimates and sssumplons o b made Ta aflec: the reporied amounts of ssols. atbwies. and cisclme
ol conbngert iabiifes om the date of finanoal slalements and Bhe reporisd amounts of /evenue Bnd expenses duning the penod Dillerence belwess Bciual amoun
and msrates ane recognsed in Fa pend @ which B esulls ae known | malenislosd

16 TasgsOn income

Prorision oo -pumend (3. 5 made on the Dases of esimaied \Bxahis income for $he cLeni scoouning yes o ssoontanon wilh 1 Inoome Ta Act, 1981
1  WOTES ON ACCOUNTS
#1  Thers o nocontngent fubddy al e end of fe accouning year

22 The Company hes ol sooepled any Putiec Depost Gunng the yoar m pursuance ol o resclulion passed by the Board of
Direcios. of the Compary

————— i — T PrvenarrAgeeant-hor-Porormmg oty e besrrminge- n-peprodeis-nomm ol

24  Ininms of Molficabon Mo REUZ0MA-20145288 DNBR{PD) C.C Mo 00203, 10 0012004-15 ssued by e Depariment of Mon-Bankng Bupenvision, ihe Company
has made a provision on Siandand Assess 3t 0 40% of the amount cofsianding as &1 the and of the financsl year

&5 Purchases of Siock in ade
Linits Cuandity Walue (R |
AH.5N 1251 00478
Cicutesd Exuity Shares Ha. {4,553 00| (a4 a7, 2
Unguutes Equily Shares b '@ ﬂ.ﬁ
Filabs hita
L in tracked relgles o Fe prevous year




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIBITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS SND SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1IET MARCH.
208

il

Relabanshap
W Ezsiem Pubiistng & Ady Co Lin
Purtmanchal Prastessed Lid
Hulaholi Wood Products Lig ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON
Karmoni Finance # invesimed Co. Lid DERECTORSHIP
Guimahur Tragng Pyt Lid
Chamo Tradems P Lid
Maurya Trading Co Lid —
M Farni Fingnos Pyl Lid
‘isisih Chay Wyapes Lin \NTEREST
Cibystas Infrasinechores Lid R NELNINED:
I K Conerels Cnsstons Py Lid
Citystar Foods P Lid
Deccan Tradans Py Lid -
Iﬁnnuﬁm During the year | During the year
2018-19 201718
Rl B 508 B2
Fiking Faas 000
|Puichise/ Sk of irvesimeni 3347
ij 107 00,000 150,75 50 |
PurchassCaie of Frestmont - 34 210,250
[investmern in shares - 2731230
s of the Reluted Pasty [ Mature of Balance A P
sl March, 3015 | 315t March. 5018
[Hurth Essten Fublishing & Adv Co Lid 2 BS6
Infrassruciunes Lid
Foods Pyt Lid




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2019

Nate - 2 7 Share Capital (Figures in Rs )
| Bz at As at
No raisa 31t March, 2019 115 March, 2018
1 [Authorzed Capital
20010000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 2000700000 20011.00,000
200100000 2001,00,000
2 |lssued, Subscribed & Paid Lip Capelal
20010000 Equity Shares of Bs 10/- each 2001,00,000 2001,00,000
Total 2007, 00, 000 2001,00,000
Reconcilation of the number of shares oulslanding
ol As af As a
No i 31t March, 2018 31st March, 2018
1 |Number of shares &l the beginning 200.10,000 200,10,000
Add: Shares ssued duting the year - .
Humber of shares at the closing 200.10.000 200,110,000
Uelads of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
As al As at
&l J1si March, 2019 315t March, 2018
No Gl TomNo. [ o o] TORNO [
(O shares o Of shares i
1 Purbanchal Presstressed Lid 29 87 500 1443 29,87 500 14.53
2 |Haotahoh Wood Products Lid 2901 400 1450 29107 400 14 50
3 |Sudhir Jain 2431 300 12.15 24 31,300 12.15
4 |Maurya Trading Co_ Lid. 12 82,000 41| 1282000 6.41
Total 96.02.200 47.99] 96.02.200 47.99
Nole - 2.8 Reserves & Surplus (Figuies in Rs |
Sl : As al As al
No. fiocans 318t March, 2019 315t March, 2018
T 1Resene uis 45-1C of the RBIAct, 1934
As per last Balance Sheet 3,804,924 394,924
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
304024 3,54 524
2 |Surplus [ (Defi - it and Loss
Profit / {Loss) brought forward from previous year (212.92,788) (153,02,049)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (185,66 440) (59.61,077)
(402,58, 229) {212,63,128)
Add: Taxation for earfer years {2,800 (29,663)
Less: Appropriations
Transferred o Reserve w's 45-C of the RBI Act, 1934 - .
(402 61,829) (212 92,789
Total (396,66 905) El‘ﬂﬂ.ﬂ?,ﬂﬁﬁh
= e
Y
1}7‘9 157 Rp\EY
Il -' { Kolka ™ _E |

‘|'|.'I
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 315t March, 2019

Mate:2 9 Long Term Borrowings (Figures in Rs )
al As &t As al
No iominns 31st March, 2019 A1t March, 2018
1 |Unsecimed" B9 12 06T 695 72 06T
679,12 067 695,72 067
* Bearing Rate of Inlerest [@8%, 9%, and 10% p.a and repayble in 2020-21
Maote:2.10 Long Term Provisons (Figures in Rs }
Sl Particul As at As at
No J1s! March, 2019 31s1 March, 2018
1 |In respect of Non Performng Assels 14,550,000 14,50,000
Z |Contingent Provisions Against Slandard Assets 85,7361 4,949 617
2023621 1549 617
Note * 2.11 Trade Payabies (Figures in Rs )
a1 As at As al
No. Fartioutars 31st March, 2019 315 March, 2018
1 |Trade payabiles for Services 7,45 960 75183
Total 745,560 7,511,839
Nofe : 212 Other Current Lighilities (Figures in Rs.|
Sl As al As &l
No Particulars 218t March, 2019 J31st March, 2018
1 |interest accrued and due on borrowings 87,85 247 £5,32,040
2 |Temporary Overdraft . 735,183
3 |Other Liabilities* 719,74 583 86723773
Tatal BT 59 840 1039 90 29095 |
" Includes TOS Payable
Mate : 2 13 Short Term Provisions (Figures in Rs.)
S ; As af As al
No. i 31t March, 2019 316t March, 2018
Y -
!Irmm Tax 35,000
Total 35,000 |




BANGERANALAYA TIMEER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
MNotas ferong P of Lhe ARamcu SATsmants & af Jial Mach, B8
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SANCRAHALATA TIMEIER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Wares farmig part o thae Rnavclel stameesants dn af Fed Mavch, X608
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SANGRAHALATA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMTED

Noge 7 14 N Curened invesimens
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2019

Note - 2 19 Revenue from Operations (Figures in Rs.)
Sl : For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No dchings March. 2019 March, 2018

1|{Interest 6,79.500 B2 B8 454
2|Other Financial Services
sale of Shares 1121,31.077 1027 83,587
{Dividend Income 231,570
Profit{Loss) on Speculation of Shares (3,85,400) {32.915)
Prafit on sake of investment (77.76,114) (111,45.568)
Profit'(Loss) on Future & Ophions 9,53 489
Total 1048 80,632 1008.47.087

Note - 2 20 Other Income {Figures in Rs )
Sl For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st

No E i March, 2019 March, 2018

1]Interest an Income Tax Refund 39,280
Total 39,280

Note : 2.21 Change in Invenionies of Stock-in-Trade (Figures in Rs.)
Sl For the year ended 31sl | For the year ended 31st

No. i March, 2019 March, 2018

1|Opening Stock 1100,73,370 1125,61,789
2{Closing Stock 1191,35,921 1100,73, 370
Total !EH].EE.&W ! 24 88,419 |
Note - 2.22 Employement Benefit Expenses (Figures in Rs )
Sl Particulars For the year ended 31sl | For the year ended 31st
No. March, 2019 March, 2018
1|Salanes & Allowances 50,000 1,70,000
Total 20,000 1,70,000
Note : 2.23 Finance Cosls (Figures in Rs.)
Sl. . For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. PSR March, 2019 March, 2018
1]Interest 73,33,695 52,29,281
Tolal 73,33,695 52,.29.281

5

:::_1'\.w ) ~cala
e /”; A

&1 Kolkarg f":,'l,l

1k
L1 N i
:‘\'\-\.\__ -'______-':.,.._.-?r
e O i e




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2019

Note - 224 Other Expenses (Figures in Rs.|
Sl . Far the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No Paytcuiers March, 2019 March, 2018

1 |Rent B.978 8928
2 |Lisfing Expenses 90,000 69,000
3 |Annual Custodial Fees 75,000 258,750
4 |Professional Fes 64,150 84,950
5 |Miscellaneous Expenses 1,13,370 58,721

Total 351448 4 80 349

Payments fo the auditors comprises (Figures in Rs )
Sl For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31s1
No. e March, 2019 March, 2018

1 |For Statutory Audit 18,000 18,000
Z |For Interal Audif 10,000 7.500
3 |For Tax Audit 6,000 6,000

Total 34,000 31,500

Note - 2.25 Provisions {Figures in Rs.)
sl . For the year ended 318t | For the year ended 31st
No. Farbaders March, 2019 March, 2018

1 _|Provisions Againsi Standard Assels 74,004 28 852
Total 74,004 28,852
Note: 2.26:

Previous year / perod figures have been mgmupad. I reciassified wherever necessary o comespond with the current

peniod classification / disclosure.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- A :n:..-’_“: _,___ﬂt__.}._-,zl-.."‘r*-—i"-"ﬂni-‘-

Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director
00343396 00343685

Pfg_.n-f! ﬁ,{.{iﬂrﬁﬂj 2@5{4”
Mansi Kiran Shah Chanchal Rungta
(Company Secretary) (CFO)



